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TUS Data Request Set 1 

Application of The Gateway Engineers, Inc. to Renew Registration as a Utility Valuation Expert 
at Docket No. A-2025-3053616 

Note: Please restate the data request prior to providing a response. In addition, provide the 
name and title of the person(s) providing the response and/or information for each data request. 

A-1. The Application's Attachment 4 indicated that Ms: Amanda N. Slominski holds 
Professional Engineer License No. PE097383. However, Attachment 4's copy of Ms. 
Slominski's professional engineer license certificate expired on 09/30/2025. Please 
provide either a current copy of Ms. Slominski's professional engineer license certificate 
or provide an amended Attachment 4 that removes all references to Ms. Slominski being 
a professional engineer. 

See Attachment 4 for amended documentation. 

Provided by Marshall Sarkis, Operations Specialist 

A-2. Section G of the instructions accompanying the Application for Registration as a Utility 
Valuation Expert requires applicants to provide a complete copy of the Application 
including exhibits to the Office of Consumer Advocate and the Office of small Business 
Advocate (Statutory Advocates), and the Commission's Bureau of lnvestigation and 
Enforcement (BIE). The Application'did not indicate that a copy was provided to the 
Statutory Advocates and BIE. Please provide verification that a complete copy of the 
Application was served on the Statutory Advocates and BIE. 

A full application has been submitted to the Office of Consumer Advocate, 
Office of Small Business Advocate (Statutory Advocates), and the 
Commission's Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement (BIE). 

A Certificate of Service is attached. 

Provided by Marshall Sarkis, Operations Specialist 
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Your answers must be verified per 52 Pa. Code § 1.36. Accordingly, you must 
provide the following statement with your responses: 

!, Jason Jesso,  hereby state that the facts above set forth are trne and correct [o the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief, and that 1 expect lo be able to prove the same at a 
hearing held in thfs matter. ! understand thal the statements herein are made subject to t - 
penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsifrcaJion to atNhoritie 

Signat ~ ' 
Title CEU 
Date Ol /29/2026 

Please contact the below staff person if any problems should arise that prevent a full 
response within ten business days or if any clarification of these data requests is needed. Please 
mark the materials "CONFIDENTIAL" in bold or highlighted manner if any of the requested 
information is deemed to be of a confidential nature. 

In addition, to expedite completion of the review, please send a copy of the response to 
Susan Johnson in the Water/Wastewater Section of the Bureau of Technical Utility Services via 
e-mail at suelohnso@pa.gov. Please also direct any questions to Susan Johnson at telephone 
number (717) 783-5946. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew L. liomsher 
Secretary 

Enclosure: TUS Data Request Set 1 

cc: Darryl Lawrence, Office of Consumer Advocate (w/enclosure), ra-oca@paoca.ora 
NazAarah Sabree, Offlce of Small Business Advocate (w/enclosure), ra-sba(a~pa.gov  
Allison Kaster, Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement (w/enclosure), akaster(a~a~a.t ov 

2 



Dated on this _3 'Q" day of January, 2 

ç 

Signature) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on or about November 7'", 2026 and on this day served a true copy of 
the foregoing document upon the participants, listed below, in accordance with the 
requirements of § 1.54 (re(ating to service by participant). 

Via First Class Mail 

Office of Consumer Advocate 

555 Walnut Street 

5`" Floor Forum Place 

Harrisburg, PA 1 71 01-1 923 

Office of Small Business Advocate 

Forum Place 

555 Walnut Street, 1S` Floor 

Harrisburg, PA 17101 

PA Public Uti(ity Commission 

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 

Commonwealth Keystone Building 

400 North Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 
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•Attachment 4 

100 MCMORRIS ROAD PITTSBURGH. PA 15205 I 412-921-4030  I  GATEWAYENGINEERS.COM 



`IG E Gatevlray Engineers Licenses 

Count Employee License sate Llcense # 

1 Albright.MichaelG. 

z Appel. Lindsay E. 

3 Bagaley. Malthew E. 

4 

5 

6 Damewood,AtexanderJ. 

7 Deiseroth, Daniel S. 

8 Donnetly. Sean M. 

g Flaugh, Bryan W. 

io Flynn, Dennis J. 

11 Galet, MichaelJ. 

12 Garczewski, Jonathan E. 

13 Geiger,DanielC, 

14 Hayes. Nathaniel S. 

15 Harrington, Kelley R. 

16 Hoefler. Josiah D. 

17 Hone, Brian W. 

i8 Jacob, Stuart A. 

ig Jubic, Craig R. 

zo Koerber.Joshua M. 

21 Maher. Robert J. 

zZ MGCracken. Jennifer K. 

23 Rea. Spencer D. 

24 Reidenbach. Mark W. 

25 Rusmisel. Scott W. 

26 Scanton, Joshua M. 

27 Sites, Joseph H. 

28 Timmerman. Joseph W. 

Professional Engineer 

Professionat Engineer 

Professionat Engineer 

Professionat Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professionat Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professionat Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

ProfessionalEngineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professionat Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer 

Professional Engineer  

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsytvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania 

PEo8z447 

PEo85i66 

PEo6zg6z 

PEo8555o 

PE042416E 

PE0850iz 

PEo38499E 

PEo6z433 

PEo7117z 

PEo84953 

PEo86894 

PEo7945g 

PEog39z4 

PEo76455 

PEog76g8 

PEo93753 

PEo88817 

PEo887oi 

PEo84g87 

PEogo7ig 

PEogi886 

PEo7g48g 

PEog4337 

PEo8o688 

PEo6ozg7 

PEogo76t 

PEo4734zE 

PEo74979 

Brown, Kyle L. 

Cooper. Patrick T. 



BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL AFFAIRS 

P. O. Box 2649 
Harrlsburg, PA 17105-2649 

10/15/2025 

Llcense Informatlon 

MICHAEL GERALD ALBRIGHT 

GIBSONIA, Pennsylvania 15044 

Board/Commission: State Registration Board for Professional Status Effective Date: 06/12/2014 
Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists 

LicenseType: Professional Engineer 

Specialty Type: 

License Number: PE082447 

Status: Active 

Issue Date: 06/12/2014 

Expiration Date: 09/30/2027 

Last Renewal: 08/25/2025 

Dlsclpllnary Actlon Detalls 

No disciplinary actions were found for•this license. 

This site is considered a primary source tor verification of license credentials provided by the 
Pennsylvania Department of State. 



Acling Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

Signature of Licensee 

. , 
❑ 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA tv 
LINDSAV ELIZABETH APPEL 

License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE085166 Initial License Date : 05/26/2016 Explratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: Professional Engineer License Status as of 8/6/2025 : Active 

: Stale Registraticn Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 

: 1915 MARKLEY DR, Sewickley, PA 15143 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 20250805644 



1~ ,1 

C~uor~ `Q. ~ 
Acting Commissloner Arlon R ett 

Slgnature of 

Please verify the license by vlslting https:l/viww.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the QR Code 

♦ ♦ 

79 

Pennsylvania Licensing System (PALS) 

Visit our webslte at: www.Dals.pa.gov  to renew 
your license; change your personal or license 
address, or download duplicate licenses. 

MATTHEW EDWARD BAGALEY 
4907 WICKLOE DRIVE 
GIBSONIA, PA 75044 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Atfairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 

MATTHEW EDWARD BAGALEY 

License Number : PE062962 Inilial License Date : 01/0512004 Expiration Date : 0913012027 

Llcense Type : Professional Engineer License Status as ot 814/2025 : Actlve 

Issued By : Stato Registration Board for Professlonal Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

Address : 4907 WICKLOE DRIVE, GIBSONIA, PA 15044 



Acting Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

~ M1. 

Signature of Licensee 

❑ ❑ 

ti 

f 
❑ 

\ , 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs çij 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 

KYLE L BROWN 

Llcense Number : PE085550 Initlal Llcense Date : 12/09/2016 Expiratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

Llcense Type : Professional Engineer License Status as of 9/16/2025 : Active 

Issued By : State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

Address : 111 MANCHESTER CIRCLE, Pittsburgh, PA 15237 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 202509152097 



a . 
Acting Commissioner Arlon R. Claggett 

Signature of Licensee 

SCAN ME 

Pennsylvania Licensing System (PALS) 

Visit our website at: www.pals•pa.gov to renew 
your license, change your personal or Ilcanse 
address, or download duplicate licenses. 

PATRICK T COOPER 
3155 ANNAPOLIS AVE 
PITTSBURGH, PA 75278 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrlsburg, PA 77105 Toll Free: 1•833-DOS-BPOA 
 

PATR/CK T COOPER 

License Number 

Licensa Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE042476E Initial License Date : 0211917992 

: Professional Engineer 

State Registratlon Board for Professlonal Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 3155 ANNAPOLI$ AVE, PITTSBURGH, PA 75276 

Explration Date : 09/3012027 

License Status as of 8115/2025 : Actlve 

Please verlfy tho Ilcense by vislting https:llwww.pals.pa.govlverify or by scanning the OR Code 142 



Acting Commissioner Arlon R. Claggett 

Signature of Licensee 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 

♦_ I 

202509181251 

❑ 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
y 

ALEXANDER JONAS DAMEWOOD 

License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE085012 Initlal License Date : 05/26/2016 Explratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: Professional Engineer License Status as of 9/19/2025 : Actlve 

: State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 141 DEER VALLEY DR, SEWICKLEY, PA 15143 



~  

Please verify the license by vislting https:llwww.pais.pa.govlverity or by seanning the OR Code 507 

SCAN t1E 

Sign .' ure of Lic nse 

l/Å~//' ~. 

Acting Commissloner Arion R. Cla - gett 

Pennsylvania Licensing System (PALS) 

Visit our webslte at: www.pals.pa.gov.to  renew 
your Iicense, change your personal or Iicense 
address, or download dupllcate licenses. 

DANIEL S DEISEROTH 
801 LARCHMONT ROAD 
PITTSBURGH, PA 15243 

Commonwealth of •Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational.Affairs 

Mafling Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 

DANIEL S DEISEROTH 

License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE038499E Inltlal Llcense Dale : 03/0711989 Expiration Date : 09/3012027 

: Profeselonal Engineer License Status as of 81112025 : Active 

; State Registr®tion Board for Professional Enginoers, Land 
Surveyors and Geolo9ists 

: 801 LARCHMONT ROAD, PITTSBURGH, PA 15243 



Address : 2320 MILL GROVE RD, PITTS8URGH, PA 15241 

Please verify the Iicense by visiting https:llwww.pals. 

/  
Si ure of Licensee 

.govlverify or by scanning the QR Code 

W t 

AcGng Commissioner Arlon R. Claggett 

' ~CAN ME - 

343 

Penneylvanla Licensing System (PALS) 

Visit our website at: www.oais,na.qov  to renew 
your Iicense, change your personaf or license 
address, or download dupllcate llcenses. 

SEAN MICHAEL DONNELLY 
2320 MILL GROVE RD 
PITTSBURGH, PA 15241 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Malling Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrlsburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 

y  t, 

~h 
k 

 

SEAN MlCNAEL DONNELLY 

Llcense Number : PE062433 Inilial License Date : 01/05/2004 Expiration Date : 0913012027 

License Type : Protesslanal Englneer Llcense Statue as af 811212025 : Active 

Issued By ; State Registration Board for Professional Englneere, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 



Acling Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

Signature ot Licensee 

LZH OFpF SCAN ME 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA ~r 
BRYAN WILLIAM FLAUGH 

License Number 

Llcense Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE071172 Initlal License Date : 12/21/2004 Expiratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: Professional Engineer License Status as of 8/27/2025 : Active 

: State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 

: 109 JODI DR, Beaver, PA 15009 

Please verify the license by visiting https://vrv✓wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww or by scanning the OR Code 20250826591 



Commonwealth •of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs , . z; 

Malling Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrlsburg, PA 17705 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 

— 

Acting Commissioner Arion R. Claggett 

/ 

Signature of Licensee 7 ,  

SCAN ME 

120 

Pennsylvania Llcensing System (PALS) 

Visit our website at: www.pals.aa,gov to renew 
your Ilcense, change your personal or Ilcense 
address, or download duplicate licenses. 

DENNIS J FLYNN 
1915 MARKLEY DRNE 
SEWICKLEY, PA 15143 

DENNIS J FLYNN 

Llcense Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE084953 Initial Licen5e Date : 05/26/2016 Expiration Date : 09/30/2027 

; Professlonat Engineer License Status as of 8/1/2025 : Active 

• State Regietration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 1915 MARKLEY DRNE, SEWICKLEY, PA 15143 

Please verify the license by vlslting https://www.pals.pa.gov/vedfy or by scanning the OR Code 



Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-633-DOS-BPOA 

: PE086894 License Number Initial Llcense Date : 12/19/2017 Explratlon Date : 0 913 012 0 2 7 

207 Please verify the Ilcense by vlslting https://www.pals.pa.govlverify or by scanning the OR Code 

Pennsyivania Licensing System (PALS) 

Visit our website at: www.pals,aa,gov to renew 
your Ilcense, change your personal or license 
address, or download duplicate Iicenses. 

MICHAEL J GALET 
352 WATER WORKS RD 
SEWICKLEY, PA 15143 

MICHAEL J GALET 

: Professlonal Engineer Llcense Status es of 8126/2025 : Active 

: Stata Registratlon Board for Professional Englneers, Land 
Sutveyors and Geologists 

: 352 WATER WORKS RD, SEWICKLEY, PA 15143 

- 

License Type 

Issued By 

Addrese 

(Lua~'1 YL. 

Acting Commissioner Arion R. Claggett 

~. SCANME. ~ 

Signature of Licensee 



Commonweatth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOs-BPOA 

JONATHAN EDWARD GARCZEWSK/ 

/ 

Acting Commissioner Arlon R. Claggett 

a e of Licensee 

SCAN tiE 

Pennsylvania Licensing System (PALS) 

Visit our webslte at: www.nals.oa.aov to renew 
your Ilcense, change your personal or Ilcense 
address, or download duplicate ltcenses. 

JONATHAN EDWARD GARCZEWSKI 
128 SUMMERLIN DRNE 
NEW CASTLE, PA 16101 

License Number 

License Type 

lasued By 

Address  

: PE079459 Initlal Llcense Date : 0110612012 Explratlon Date : 0913012027 

: Professional Engineer License Status as of 815/2025 : Actlve 

State Reglstration Board for Professlonal Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 5 

: 128 SUMMERLIN DRIVE, NEW CASTLE, PA 16101 

Please verify the license by visiting https:/Iwww.pais.pa.govlverify or by scanning the OR Code 939 



❑ 

❑ c 

❑ 

~ 

♦ 

Acting Commissioner Arlon R. Claggett 

~./~+lJ7' ~. 

Signature of Licensee 

e- 
• 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA y 
DANIEL CHARLES GEIGER I 

License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE093924 Inltlal License Date : 10/27/2022 Expiration Date : 09/30/2027 _ 

: Professional Engineer License Status as of 8/2/2025 : Aclive 

: State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 

: 33 HILAND AVE, PITTSBURGH, PA 15202 

Please verify the license by visiling https://www.pais.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 202508011889 



Acting Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

Signature of Licensee 

Please verify the Iicense by vislting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 

~ ,
- 

♦ - , 

20250804693 

❑ 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Malling Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Totl Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
ij 

NA THANIEL S HA YES 

License Number : PE076455 Inltlal Llcense Date : 02/26/2009 Expiration Date : 09/30/2027 

License Type : Professional Engineer License Status as of 8/5/2025 : Active 

issued By : State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 

Address : 2319 COBDEN STREET, PITTSBURGH, PA 15203 



OÄÅ,11 M1 

Acting Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

-' 

♦ ♦ 

~ /~U~(~ 
alure o1 Licen 

/ 1 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
qij 

KELLEY REBECCA HARRINGTON 

License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE097698 Inltial Llcense Date : 08/O6/2025 Explratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: Protessional Engineer License Status as ol 8/7/2025 : Active 

: State Reglstration Board tor Protessional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 

: 1356 ROVAL OAK DRIVE, WEXFORD, PA 15090 

Please verlty lhe license by visiting htlps://www.pals.pa.gov/verily or by scanning the OR Code 20250806485 



 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Boz 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA qi 
JOSIAH DAVID HOEFLER 

License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE093753 Initlal License Date : 09/02/2022 Expiratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: ProfessionalEngineer License Status as ot 8/6/2025 : Active 

: Slate Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 47 GLENBROOK DR, GROVE CITY, PA 16127 

 

Os+~/I ' 1 
-.. 

 
Acting Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

Slgnature of Licensee 
\ ♦ 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verity or •by scanning the OR Code 202508051122 



Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA ~ 

/-~  

Signature of Licensee 

Acting Commissioner Arion R. Claggett 

.-~~ 
❑ 

♦ 

BRIAN W HONE 

License Number : PE088817 Initial License Date : 12/10/2018 Expiration Date : 09/30/2027 

License Type : Professional Engineer License Status as of 8/1/2025 : Active 

Issued By : State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

Address : 423 MAIN STREET, Prospect, PA 16052 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the QR Code 202507313337 



OÁL K. 

Acting Commissioner Arion R. Claggett 

'~L'°vt -/~zt.~P'v 

Slgnature o1 Licensee 

Plaase vertty the Ilcense by visiting Mtps:/Mrww.pals.pa.gov/verlty or by saanning the OR Code 

~ 

20250804593 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Malling Address p.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
qij 

STUART ARTHUR JACOB 

License Number 

Liaense Type 

Issued By 

Addn;ss  

: PE088701 Inlllal License Date : 12110/2018 Explratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: Protessionel Engineer License Sletus as o1815/2025 : Active 

: State Reglstratlon Board lor Prolesslonal Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 232 PINE DR, CORAOPOLIS, PA 15108 



Acting Commissioner Arion R. Claggett 

O +lll ' M1. 

Signature ot Licensee 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
çij 

CRAIG RYAN JUBIC 

License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE084987 Inltlal Llcense Date : 05/26/2016 Explratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: Professional Engineer License Status as of 8/1/2025 : Active 

: State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 112 CHARTERWOOD DR, PITTSBURGH, PA 15237 

Please verity the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 202507313193 



Acling Commissioner Arlon R. Claggett 

Signature of Licensee 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 202510021109 

o. -.'-

cT ~G 
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9 
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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
qij 

JOSHUA M KOERBER 

Llcense Number : PE090719 Initlal Llcense Date : 12/18/2019 Explrallon Date : 09/30/2027 

License Type : Professional Engineer License Status as of 10/3/2025 : Active 

Issued By : State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

Address : 510 AGNEW RD, PITTSBURGH, PA 15227 



Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational •Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 

ROBERT JOHN MAHER 

: PE091816 License Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address 

Expiration Date : 0913012027 Initial License Date : 12/15/2020 

: Professional Englneer License Status as of 8/1612025 : Active 

; Stale Reglstratlon Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 201 WOODLAWN RD, BUTLER, PA 16001 

SCAN ML 

~a•+~rn`) ~. ~ 
- 

1Actlqg Commissloner Arion R. Claggett 
) 

'( . '~~~~ 

~eture of Licensee 

Please verify the Ilcense by visiting https://www.pals.pa.govlverify or by scanning the OR Code 269 



Acting Commissloner Arion R. Claggett 

Signature ot Licensee 

_-

❑ 

❑ ♦ 
\  

v ❑ 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Sureau •of Professional and Occupational Atfairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
y 

JENNIFER KAY MCCRACKEN 

Llcense Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE079489 Initial License Date : 01/06/2012 Explratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: ProtessionalEngineer License Status as of 9/16/2025 : Active 

: State Registralion Board for Protessional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 314 REGENT CT, MC DONALD, PA 15057 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the OR Code 202509151283 



 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, liarrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 
qij 

SPENCER DOUGLAS REA 
Llcense Number 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE094337 Inltlal Llcense Date : 04/05/2023 Explratlon Date : 09/30/2027 

: Professional Engineer License Slalus as of 8/23/2025 : Active 

: State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 

: 110 PLEASANT STREET, PROSPECT, PA 16057 

 
JÂlfl1 h. 

 
Acting Commissioner Arlon R. Claggett 

Signature of Licensee 
s ♦ 

Please verlfy the Ilcense by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verity or by scanning the OR Code 20250822620 



Acting Com on R. Claggett 

Sig at ot Licensee 

H OFp 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1$33-DOS-BPOA 
qij 

MARK WILLIAM REIDENBACH 
License Number : PE080688 Inillal Llcense Date : 01/17/2013 Expirallon Date : 09/30/2027 

License Type : Protessional Engineer License Status as ot 9/9/2025 : Active 

Issued By : State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

Address : 3919 GREEN VALLEY DRIVE, Glenshaw, PA 15116 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pais.pa.gov/verity or by scanning the OR Code 202509082172 



Commonwealtlt of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs I 

Malling Atldress P.o. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1A33-DD9-BPDA 'rï 
WILLIAM SCOTT RUSMISEL 

PE060297 Initial Liconso Datu : 0 612 012 0 0 2 Explrntlon Datu : 0913012027 

Liconse 8talus as of 913/1025 : Actlve 

~ 

I 

Liconse Numbcr 

License Type 

Issued By 

Address 

: Prnfessional Enginoor 

: State Registratlon Board for Profassional Engineors, Land 
Surveyors antl Geologists 

: 88 FIDLER LANE, Wcst Alexander, PA 15376 

Acting Commissioner Arlon_ . Claggett 

SlgnatyFe ol Llccnsec 

202509027492 
I 

I 

Please verify the license by visiling M1ltps:/Iviww.Pals.pa.govNerify or by scanning Ihe QR Codo 



Signature of Licensee 

~.1~/I ' ~. 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verity or by scanning the OR Code 

H OF P~ . , 
❑ 

\_ ♦ 

20250915151 

Acting Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-633-DOS-BPOA 
qij 

JOSHUA MICHAEL SCANLON 

License Number 

license Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE090761 Inltlal Llcense Date : 12/19/2019 Expiration Date : 09/30/2027 

: Protessional Engineer License Status as of 9/16/2025 : Active 

: State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 5654 VILLAHAVEN DR, PITTSBURGH, PA 15236 



~
PLt H OF pF, 

❑ ❑ 

-.-'l'-, 

♦  

2025082521 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA y 
JOSEPH HENRY SITES 

Llcense Number : PE047342E Initlal Llcense Date : 08/01/1994 Explrallon Date : 09/30/2027 

License Type : Professlonal Engineer License Status as of 8126/2025 : Active 

Issued By : State Registration Boardfor Professional Engineers,Land 
Surveyors and Geologlsts 

Address : 234 VILLAGE DR, Canonsburg, PA 15317 

Acling Commisslone

,

on R. lasgett 

Signature ot Licensee 

Please verify the license by visiting httbs://yrGiw.pals.pa.gov/verity or by scanning the OR Code 



❑ 
~ 

'_ ' 

❑ 

Acting Commissloner Arlon R. Claggett 

aÅlilflx.r&S- 

Signature ot Licensee 

.,P
~t H OF 

aF e- _ 

 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA y 
JOSEPH WILLIAM TIMMERMAN 

Llcense Nurnber 

Llcense Type 

Issued By 

Address  

: PE074979 Inltlal Llcense Date : 09/26/2007 Expiration Date : 09/30/2027 

: Protessional Engineer License Status as of 9/12/2025 : Active 

: State Registration Board for Professlonal Engineers, Land 
Surveyors and Geologists 

: 408 DEWALT DRIVE, Pittsburgh, PA 15234 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.govlverlfy or by scanning the OR Code 202509111451 



US POSTAGE"^'PITNEY BOWE: 
r -- - - 
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GATEWAY 
ENGINEERS 
THEGATEWAYENCINEERS,INC. 
100 McMORRIS ROAD 

PITTSBURCH,PA 15205 

Matthevv L. Homsher, Secretary. 
PA Public Utility•Commission 

4OO North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 172O 
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